

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-27 10:54:56 AM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: FH meeting tomorrow on accounting issue

I will let OPG know as they are the meeting organizer. We have Stikemans attending but Torys is not on the invite. I don't know if Les invited them separately. There will also obviously be KPMG and E&Y in attendance.

Meeting location is EY Tower - 100 Adelaide Street West - Meet 31st floor reception/Dial-in details: 1-866-259-5440 PIN: 76683014#

Regards,
Michael

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [mailto:Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 27, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: FH meeting tomorrow on accounting issue

Thanks, Michael. Yes, I think Energy should be there. Could you please let me know where the meeting is and I will plan to attend. Also, are outside counsel attending? I'm wondering if I should ask Blakes to come with me.

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: June-27-17 10:27 AM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: FH meeting tomorrow on accounting issue

Hi Carolyn,

There is a meeting on the OPG financing entity cost recovery issue tomorrow at 2pm. I notice no one from the Ministry of Energy has been invited to attend. Cindy Veinot from TBS has been invited. Flagging in case you wanted to try to arrange for Ministry of Energy attendance.

Regards,
Michael

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any

files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.